June Christensen

From: Rick Cagan [rcagan@namikansas.org]

Sent: Monday, February 13, 2012 10:24 PM

To: Mike Kiegerl; Bill Wolf, Sean Gatewood; Steve Brunk; TerriLois Gregory; Melody McCray-
Miller; Kelly Meigs; Charles Roth; John Rubin

Subject: HB 2444 Seclusion & Restraint in Schools o

Attachments: Memo to the House Committee on Children and Families HB 2444 restraint and seclusion
2-8-12.pdf

Members of the House Children and Families Committee

I wanted to take this opportunity to reinforce our support for HB 2444 and to indicate that
NAMI Kansas supports the arguments outlined in the attached memo from the Disability Rights

Center.

Thank you for your consideration and I look forward to the bill being advanced to the House

floor.

Rick Cagan

Executive Director

National Alliance on Mental Illnhess- NAMI Kansas
610 SW 10th Avenue, Suite 203

P.0. Box 675

Topeka, KS 66601

(785) 233-0755

(800) 539-2660

(785) 233-4804 FAX

rcagan@namikansas.org

www.namikansas.org

-
[

| HOUSE CHILDREN AND -
' FAMILIES -
. - DATE:FEBRUARY/4F , 2012
| _ ATTACHMENT NO. 4-/
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